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Mr. William J. Hunter 
Satellite City, Inc. 

I 

P.O. Box 836 
Simi Valley, CA 93062 

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS 
- KIDS' KORRAL, 2586 BLANCHARD ROAD, CAMARILLO, CALIFORNIA (ORDER NO. 01- 
031, FILE No. 05-058, CI No. 8884) 

Dear Mr. Hunter: 

~ In our letter dated July 27, 2005, we informed your tenant, Ms. Molly Conway of Kids' Korral, 
I that the subject discharge is regulated under Order No. 01-031, which specifies your Waste ~ Discharge Requirements (WDR). 

In a letter dated May 7, 2007, you notified the Regional Board that the tenant of your property 
has become non-operational and that you requested termination of the enrollment under the 
general WDR because no discharged has occurred. 

Since you no longer need the WDR, the coverage under Board Order No. 01-031, CI No. 8884 
for the subject facility is hereby terminated. 

If you have any questions, please contact Project Manager, Mr. Orlando Gonzalez, at (213) 
620-2267 or Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Rebecca Chou, at (213) 620-6156. 

~ Sincerely, 

cc: Mr. William C. Stratton, County of Ventura, Environmental Health Division 
Mr. Jeff Pratt, Director, Public work Agency, County of Ventura 
Ms. Melinda Talent, County of Ventura, Environmental Health Division 
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